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Efficiency Solutions and Circular Systems Committee 
Keani Rawlins-Femandez, Chair 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, 

SUBJECT: GRANTS MANAGEMENT (ESCS-6) 

Thank you for your inquiry regarding the prior Administration's efforts to obtain grant 
consulting or other services from Berry Dunn. 

In response to your request, our research shows that there was no RFP or contract for Berry 
Dunn. 

Sincerely, 
rr::Signed by: 

L~~ 
Cynthia Lallo 
Chief of Staff 
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ESCS Committee

From: Michelle Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:21 PM
To: ESCS Committee
Cc: Cynthia Lallo; Cynthia Sasada; Josiah Nishita; Kelii Nahooikaika; Priya Landgraf
Subject: MT#10827  Grants Management
Attachments: MT#10827-ESCS Committee-Revised.pdf

 
 
 
NOTE: PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD MY EMAIL TO ANYONE OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI.  YOU MAY CLICK ON THE ATTACHMENT ITSELF AND 

CREATE YOUR OWN EMAIL TO FORWARD THE DOCUMENT TO ANOTHER PERSON OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY.   

 
Michelle L. Santos  

Office Operations Assistant  
Office of the Mayor 
County of Maui 
200 S. High Street  9th Floor 
Wailuku, HI  96793  
phone: (808) 270-7855 
fax: (808) 270-7870  
 


